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BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT AND RELEVANCE TO THIS CONTRACT  

This three-story Classical Revival residence was originally constructed in 1916 and was a 

Sears Catalogue House.  It was Owned by LL Stine, a prominent banker in Woodward, OK.  

The project sat in disrepair for many years until it was purchased in 1995 and restored as a 

bread and breakfast venue.  The project was funded through an ISTEA grant because 

Buffalo Soldiers of WWI would travel through Woodward by train, disembarked the train 

and were fed on the LL Stine grounds.  The grant was also awarded because Mrs. Stine was 

the first women in Oklahoma to own a vehicle.   The full renovation included a new 

handicap ramp located at the rear of the building and a new elevator, also located on 

the rear of the building. 

Sq. Ft. 14,000 Cost:  $2,100,000,  

Role:  Architectural, Interiors, Civil, Structural and MEP. 
 

     


